

Executive Offices 800 Boylston Street Boston, Massachusetts 02199

Bernard W. Reznicek
President and Chief Executive Officer

December 19, 1991 BECo Ltr. #91-153

Mr. Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary Office of the Secretary U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission One White Flint North 11555 Rockville Pike Rockville, MD 20850

> Docket No. 50-293 License No. DPR-35

Dear Mr. Chilk:

This is to advise the Commissioners of Boston Edison Company executive ersonnel changes relating to Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station management.

Senior Vice President-Nuclear George W. Davis, Jr. will succeed Ralph G. Bird as Executive Vice President. Mr. Bird will retire on December 31, 1991.

Vice President-Nuclear Operations Roy A. Anderson who has over twenty years of experience in the nuclear industry will become the Senior Vice President-Nuclear on January 1, 1992.

I have attached biographies of both men who are eminently qualified for the positions for which they are being recommended.

Sincerely,

Attachments

cc: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Attn: Document Control Desk

Washington, D.C. 20555

mort.

9111270364 911219 FDR ADOCK 05000293 Mr. Samuel J. Chilk BECo Ltr. #91-153 December 19, 1991 Page Two

cc: Mr. Thomas T. Martin Regional Administrator, Region I U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 475 Allendale Road King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Director Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation One White Flint North - Mail Stop 12G18 11555 Rockville Pike Rockville, MD 20852

Mr. Ronald B. Eaton
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
One White Flint North - Mail Stop 14D1
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Sr. NRC Resident Inspector - Pilgrim Station

#### GEORGE W. DAVIS, JR.

## , Background: ,

Graduate of the United States Naval Academy; commissioned in the U.S. Navy in 1955; served as active duty officer for 33 years; retired at the grade of Vice Admiral in 1988.

#### Education:

Masters of Science, Electrical Engineering

#### Boards:

- Board of Advisors, U.S. Naval Postgraduate School Chairman, Board of Directors, Plymouth-Region American Red Cross
- Member National Nuclear Accrediting Board

#### Professional Experience:

Boston Edison Company - 1989 to Present

- Senior Vice President-Nuclear
- Vice President-Nuclear Administration

Institute of Nuclear Power Operations, Observer - 1989

Monitored operations and outage management at Clinton Nuclear Power Station and Grand Gulf Nuclear Power Station.

## Management Experience:

Commander Naval Surface Force, U.S. Pacific Fleet - 1985 to 1988

- Manned, trained, repaired, and modernized the surface ships of the U.S. Pacific fleet, including five nuclear-powered cruisers.
- Provided logistics and administrative support for all surface ships operating in the Pacific and Indian Oceans.

Deputy Commander, Naval Sea Systems Command - 1981 to 1985

- Directed the acquisition, repair, and modernization programs for the Navy's surface fleet.
- Chaired senior executive board addressing major technical concerns of the Navy.

#### Navy Nuclear Experience:

- Commanded four surface ships, one a nuclear cruiser.
- Directed course of instruction in propulsion engineering material management for senior naval officers.
- Directly supervised the operations and maintenance of eight nuclear reactor plants on an aircraft carrier.
- Planned and directed the repair and testing of electrical and reactor control equipment a. a Navy nuclear propulsion plant prototype.
- Operated and maintained Navy nuclear reactors.

### ROY A. ANDERSON

### Education

- MBA Rensselear Polytechnic Institute, 1980.
- BS Marine and Nuclear Engineering, State University of New York, at Fort Schuyler, 1970 General Management Course General Electric Management
- Institute, Crottonville, NY
- Prospective Commanding Officers School Naval Reactors
- Naval Nuclear Power School

# Licenses/Certifications

- Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station SRO Certification
- E. O. O. W. DIG and S3G Nuclear Power Plants
- Third Assistant Engineer License, USCG

### Professional Experience

### Boston Edison Company - 1987 to Present

- Vice President Nuclear Operations
- Plant Manager Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
- Planning & Outage Manager Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station

# Quadrex Energy Services Corporation - 1986 - 1987

Vice President - Nuclear Project Services

# General Electric Company - 1970 - 1986

- Manager Nuclear Plant Services Southern Region, Domestic Apparatus and Engineering Division
- Manager Special Operations Section Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory (KAPL)
- Site Manager SIC, KAPL Plant Manager DIG Plant, KAPL
- Operations Manager S3G Plant, KAPL
- Shift Supervision S3G Plant, KAPL
- Operations Engineer S3G Plant, KAPL